
Eli Curwin <eli@curwin.net>

Fwd: Solidarity for Palestine
1 message

Alexa Coultoff <coultoff.a@northeastern.edu> Sun, Oct 15, 2023 at 9:04 PM
To: "eli@curwin.net" <eli@curwin.net>

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Inbar Ofer <ofer.i@northeastern.edu>
Sent: Sunday, October 15, 2023 11:25 AM
To: Alexa Coultoff <coultoff.a@northeastern.edu>
Subject: Fwd: Fw: Solidarity for Palestine
 
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Blake Meyer <meyer.bl@northeastern.edu>
Date: Oct 14, 2023 18:29
Subject: Fw: Solidarity for Palestine
To: Inbar Ofer <ofer.i@northeastern.edu>
Cc:

They sent this to the law school, I shared it with Magnus he told me to forward it to you

From: SLAW All Students <SLAW-STUDENTS@LISTSERV.NEU.EDU> on behalf of NUSL Student Bar Association
<000000a7057ed43f-dmarc-request@LISTSERV.NEU.EDU>
Sent: Saturday, October 14, 2023 9:49 AM
To: SLAW-STUDENTS@LISTSERV.NEU.EDU <SLAW-STUDENTS@LISTSERV.NEU.EDU>
Subject: [SLAW-STUDENTS] Solidarity for Palestine
 
Dear NUSL students,
 

Please see attached statement of solidarity for the people of Palestine. As Chair of SBA, I have not
asked the other members of SBA to sign on to this message, and I ask that you please do not make
assumptions or associations with the rest of SBA related to endorsement of this message, or with the decision
to send it, which was made by me and me alone.
 

I will note that expressing solidarity with Palestine can come at great costs. For many, solidarity can
threaten their connections in personal social circles. For some, it can threaten or dissolve their professional
lives and job prospects, and for some, expressions of solidarity can threaten their physical safety, and the
safety of their families.
 

Alternatively, we have seen uncompromising messages of solidarity for Israel coming from our State
Representatives, our State Governor and the President of the United States. Suffice to say, there is
widespread national and institutional solidarity for those who express feelings of solidarity for Israel.
 
            As a top public interest law school in the nation, it is important to me that we maintain a track record
of standing in support of oppressed, marginalized, and colonized people–even when it is difficult–and I
would be remiss to not give space for some of the context and history surrounding Palestine, which is
included in the attached statement. Given the threats associated with expressing solidarity for Palestine, the
statement’s writers, as well as its signatories, have been anonymized and instead, I am using my relatively
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privileged and relatively protected position to put the message forward with my name and endorsement on
it.         
 
            I have read the attached statement, and I believe it is important to send it out and stand in solidarity
with Palestinian voices–voices that are given no institutional space or support. I expect the message to be
misconstrued, but I ask for people to read the letter in its entirety, and not make any assumptions or
inferences that extend beyond what is written.
 
In solidarity,
Michael Allen – Chair, NUSL SBA

Solidarity for Palestine.pdf
77K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=ccafb2a9e3&view=att&th=18b36039299ee0d6&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=ccafb2a9e3&view=att&th=18b36039299ee0d6&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw

